



BONNEVILLE YOUTH SOCCER LEAGUE
Board Meeting Minutes

Date: February 4, 2021
Time: 6:00 PM
Location: Zoom Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87504220306>

Meeting ID: 875 0422 0306

Board Members Present: Don Eastman, Tye Funderburg, Brain Nelson, Devin Belnap, Joanie Anderson, Ian Knighton, Scott Staker

Others Present: Jason Child, Jeremy Johnson, Brandon Lee

Presenter	Agenda Items	Summary of Discussion	Motions/Actions
Devin	Minutes	Minutes were presented for approval.	Brian Nelson motion to approve minutes, Don Eastman seconds, unanimously approved.
Ian	IFFC Academy Team Formation Committee	Committee met and discussed options for potential changes to IFFC Academy. 2011-2012 Boys Group conduct an A/B test. Tom Barnes would keep his group, other coaches would take the other group and shuffle to arrange competitive options. This would give an opportunity to test whether this approach would work. Concerns about having the kids play with their friends and the ability to find a non-parent volunteer coach. Need to balance the interests of having	Committee to meet again and present at the next board meeting.

		competitive teams with player development and having the kids play with their friends. Committee will meet again to consider feedback from the board. Tye Funderburg to join committee.	
Devin/Jason	C Course	Jason and Devin to review budget and list of those interested in C License.	Jason & Devin to review budget and list.
Jason	SRL Rules	Emailed by Jason for review. Discussion regarding violations of league rules and appropriate sanctions. Questions regarding heading and other game rules. Discussion regarding rules for mixed gender teams. Discussion regarding whether new teams should have a probation period.	Don Eastman motion to approve amended rules, Ian Knighton second motion. Motion unanimously passes.
Devin	Partnerships	Discussion of potential partnership with RSL-AZ academy. Discussion of coaching resources and training. Opportunities for players to participate in academy programs. uniform purchases, marketing and advertising. Review of the draft Memorandum of Understanding between RSL-AZ and BYSL. Discussion of potentially adopting RSL-AZ branding and colors.	Ian Knighton motion to sign MOU, Don Eastman seconded Unanimously approved.
Jeremy	DOC Items	Many teams going to St. George for Rage and Icebreaker tournament. Encourage teams to go and cheer for our club teams. Jeremy will send out a master schedule.	
Jason	Ex Dir Items	YDA numbers are coming in nice for spring. IFFCA currently has 173 registrants. Registration looks good overall.	
Scott	Adjournment		Motion to adjourn

			made by Don Eastman, Seconded by Ian Knighton. Unanimously approved.
--	--	--	--